Date: Tuesday 31 May and Wednesday 1 June 2022

Location: Time: 8.00am-4.00pm both days.



Nursery AgChem user Workshop & Chem Certificate





Become certified in the preparation, application, transport and storage of agricultural chemicals in production nurseries.

This **two-day** workshop has been designed specifically for people working in our industry and will allow you to achieve the national units of competency, required for sprayers working in nurseries under Queensland WHS law;

AHCCHM304 – Transport & Store Chemicals

AHCCHM307 – Prepare & Apply Chemicals to control pests, weeds and disease

Completion of these two units provides evidence that the participant has the skills to safely mix and apply ag-chemicals as part of their job. The course has been extended to two days to ensure everyone participating achieves the necessary level of competency, even if they are new to the industry. It is not designed as a refresher course for those already performing these tasks.

Fulfil your duty of care under Workplace Health & Safety, learning about

- Legal requirements in regard to chemicals
- Chemical labels and SDS
- Efficient means of chemical application
- Calibration & maintenance of chemical spraying equipment

This competency-based training will be delivered by a qualified trainer with experience in the Nursery & Garden Industry. Online enrolment plus language, literacy and numeracy short assessment to be completed prior to course, approx. 30 minutes.

Enrol early to secure your place - return form to NGIQ to register participation.

Please email a copy of the Chemical Register (Pesticides) from your workplace with your enrolment form and LLN. Why? Because learning about the chemicals used and stored in <u>your</u> workplace makes the training more specific, relevant and memorable for you! Plus have photos (5) taken of you at work performing tasks to help you satisfy the assessment criteria.

Immediate payment is required to reserve your booking.

Email: events@ngiq.asn.au Phone: 07 3277 7900 Registered Training Organisation: Tabma Australia #5343



REGISTRATION & TAX INVOICE

ABN: 86 164 385 666 Job No.: 399



P.O.Box 345 Salisbury QLD 4107 P: 07 3277 7900 E: <u>events@ngiq.asn.au</u>

This document will be a Tax invoice for GST when you make a payment. Please make a copy of this form when completed and keep as your Tax invoice. _{Terms and Conditions of Enrolment:}

Nursery AgChem user Workshop

Please register to attend this workshop by: 25 May 2022

When: 31 May and 1 June 2022 Where:

Time: 8.00am – 4.00pm (Refreshments provided, LUNCH is NOT included)

Fee: \$495,00 Members: (incl. GST) per person \$795,00 Non-Members: (incl. GST) per person

Enclosed is our total payment of \$

- Direct Deposit to NGIQ
 BSB: 034 047 Account no: 760010
- Mastercard or Visa

Expiry Date: Signature:



Registration and fees:

- All bookings received are considered firm bookings.
- Training fees are payable in advance.
- All cheques are to be made payable to Nursery & Garden Industry Queensland.

Cancellations

- Cancellations will be accepted without charge where NGIQ has been notified in writing at least seven working days prior to the scheduled commencement date.
- Cancellations within seven working days of the scheduled date will attract a 50% cancellation fee.
- Cancellations within two working days of the course date will attract full fee.
- Non- attendance on the day of the course will attract full fee.
- Substitute participants are accepted at any stage.
- It is recognised that extenuating circumstances do sometimes apply and we are more than happy to discuss these.

Warranty

- There are no warranties expressed or implied relating to the content or result of attendance. It is the responsibility
- of the organisation / individual registering to ensure that the workshop is appropriate to the needs of each participant.

Proprietary Rights

- NGIQ (or the presenter) retain the intellectual property rights to all workshop materials, except to the extent that they incorporate the participants' confidential information.
- Workshop materials are to be utilised by a single workshop participant during
- the period of the session and for personal use after completion of the workshop.
- Any other use is prohibited without written permission of NGIQ.
- Workshop materials may not be sold or duplicated.